
California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

State 
Highways 2013 California Public Road Data 

(Table 5)

http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/
hpmslibrary/prd/2013prd/2013
PublicRoadData.pdf

Brian 
Domsic

Brian.Domsic@
dot.ca.gov (916) 653-3272

Caltrans - Highway 
Performance 
Monitoring System

Calculation Formula: Use 'State Highway' data for each county.  

Other Public 
Roads 2013 California Public Road Data 

(Table 5)

http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/
hpmslibrary/prd/2013prd/2013
PublicRoadData.pdf

Brian 
Domsic

Brian.Domsic@
dot.ca.gov (916) 653-3272

Caltrans - Highway 
Performance 
Monitoring System

Definition: All Public Roads (jurisdictions) minus State Highways 
which equals 'Other Public Roads' (total miles maintained)
Calculation Formula: Use 'Total Maintained Miles' ‐ 'State 
Highway' data = other public roads for each county. 

All Public 
Roads 2013 California Public Road Data 

(Table 5)

http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/
hpmslibrary/prd/2013prd/2013
PublicRoadData.pdf

Brian 
Domsic

Brian.Domsic@
dot.ca.gov (916) 653-3272

Caltrans - Highway 
Performance 
Monitoring System

Calculation Formula: Use 'Total' of all jurisdictions 'Maintained 
Hwy'  data for each county. 

Number Of 
Bridges 2015 California NBIS Bridge 

Counts http://smi.dot.ca.gov/ Patti-Jo 
Dickinson

Patti-
Jo.Dickinson@d

ot.ca.gov
(916) 654-2711

Caltrans - Structure 
Maintenance and 
Investigations Division

Data document not  available online.  Data available on request 
from source contact. 

Class I 
Railroads 
Trackage

[STATE ONLY]

2012 U.S. Freight Railroad 
Industry Snapshot

https://www.aar.org/Style%20Li
brary/railroads_and_states/dist
/data/pdf/California%202012.p
df

Association 
of American 

Railroads media@aar.org (202) 639-2345 Association of 
American Railroads

Weblink: Go to aar.org/data center/railroads and states.  Click 
on map (California) 

Public Use 
Airports 2015

California Public-Use 
Airports  or  Aviation in CA: 
Fact Sheet

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planni
ng/aeronaut/documents/maps/i
ndex.htm

Kevin Ryan 
Kevin.Ryan@do

t.ca.gov (916) 653-3012
Caltrans Division of 
Aeronautics - Office of 
Aviation Planning

Go to;  'Lists' (at webpage): 'California Public Use Airports'  
or  'Aviation in CA Fact Sheet'

California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference (as of March 2015)

Transportation System Extent

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Automobiles 
Registered 

in California 2014

Estimated Vehicles 
Registered by County

http://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/w
cm/connect/add5eb07-c676-
40b4-98b5-
8011b059260a/est_fees_pd_b
y_county.pdf?MOD=AJPERES

Brock Wells  brock.wells@d
mv.ca.gov (916) 657-8008

Department of Motor 
Vehicles - Forecasting 
Unit, Budget and 
Fiscal Analysis Branch

Go to: www.dmv..ca.gov/portal/dmv/dmvheader2/
dmvinfo/additional links/vehicle registration by county/autos
*'Out‐of‐State' data is not  calculated into auto vehicle number 
totals.  

Motorcycles 
Registered 

in California 2014

Estimated Vehicles 
Registered by County

http://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/w
cm/connect/add5eb07-c676-
40b4-98b5-
8011b059260a/est_fees_pd_b
y_county.pdf?MOD=AJPERES

Brock Wells  brock.wells@d
mv.ca.gov (916) 657-8008

Department of Motor 
Vehicles - Forecasting 
Unit, Budget and 
Fiscal Analysis Branch

Go to: www.dmv..ca.gov/portal/dmv/dmvheader2/
dmvinfo/additional links/vehicle registration by 
county/motorcycles 
*'Out‐of‐State' data is not  calculated into motorcycle vehicle 
number totals.  

Trucks 
Registered 

in California 2014

Estimated Vehicles 
Registered by County 

http://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/w
cm/connect/add5eb07-c676-
40b4-98b5-
8011b059260a/est_fees_pd_b
y_county.pdf?MOD=AJPERES

Brock Wells  brock.wells@d
mv.ca.gov (916) 657-8008

Department of Motor 
Vehicles - Forecasting 
Unit, Budget and 
Fiscal Analysis Branch

Go to: www.dmv..ca.gov/portal/dmv/dmvheader2/
dmvinfo/additional links/vehicle registration by county/trucks 
*'Out‐of‐State' data is not  calculated into truck vehicle number 
totals. 

Bus 
Inventory

    

2012-
2013 
fiscal 
year*

Transit Operators Raw Data 
for Fiscal Years 2003-2014

[Formerly: Transit Operators 
and Non-Transit Claimants 
Annual Report , Table 4  
(Pages 135-204).  
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_lo
crep_transit.html]   

https://bythenumbers.sco.ca.g
ov/Raw-Data/Transit-
Operators-Raw-Data-for-Fiscal-
Years-2003-2/ez7u-5dub

Chi Ha CHa@sco.ca.g
ov (916) 323-2372

California State 
Controller's Office - 
Division of Accounting
and Reporting

Go To:   SCO 'Transit Operators Raw Data'/ TO EachDataSet/ 'TO 
OPERATING DATA' tab.   
Select:  Fiscal Year, Revenue Vehicle Inventory_Bus.  
Active Link:  www.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/RawData/Transit‐
Operators‐Raw‐Data‐for‐Fiscal‐Years 2003‐2014; TO 
EachDataSet; TO 'Operating Data ' tab.  
*LINK to data years: 2010‐1997 ‐ 
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_locrep_transit.html

Rail Transit 
Systems  

[STATE ONLY]
2013

Califorina State Rail Plan 
2007-08 to 2017-18 
(Chapter 5 - Page 49, 
Exhibit 5:1)

http://californiastaterailplan.dot.
ca.gov/docs/Final_Copy_2013
_CSRP.pdf

Emily 
Burstein

Emily.Burstein
@dot.ca.gov 916.653.0754

Caltrans - Division of 
Rail and Mass 
Transportation

3 Types of Rail Service: 
‐ Intercity (Amtrak)
‐ Commuter
‐ Urban

Vehicles and Conveyances

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Total 
Roadway 2013

California Public Road Data 
(Table 1 - State) & (Table 6 - 
County)   

http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/i
ndex.php

Brian 
Domsic

Brian.Domsic@
dot.ca.gov (916) 653-3272

Caltrans - Highway 
Performance 
Monitoring System

Special note: all  jusrisdictions = cities, county, state, federal 
and all other roads.  
Calculation Formula:  Table 6 (by cnty) 
'Total roadway' = 'total DVMT by County *365.

State 
Highway 2013

California Public Road Data 
(Table 1 - State) & (Table 6 - 
County)   

http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/i
ndex.php

Brian 
Domsic

Brian.Domsic@
dot.ca.gov (916) 653-3272

Caltrans - Highway 
Performance 
Monitoring System

Calculation Formula:  Table 6 (by cnty) 
'State Highways' = state highway data by county *365.  

Local 
Roadway 2013

California Public Road Data 
(Table 1 - State) & (Table 6 - 
County)   

http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/i
ndex.php

Brian 
Domsic

Brian.Domsic@
dot.ca.gov (916) 653-3272

Caltrans - Highway 
Performance 
Monitoring System

Calculation Formula:  Table 6 (by cnty) 
'Local roadway' = Add all city streets & county road data 
numbers *365.  

Interstate 
Highway

[STATE ONLY]
2013 California Public Road Data 

(Table 2 - Page 6)
http://dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/i
ndex.php

Brian 
Domsic

Brian.Domsic@
dot.ca.gov (916) 653-3272

Caltrans - Highway 
Performance 
Monitoring System

Calculation Formula:  Table 2 ‐ Interstate AVMT 
Statewide Total.  

Annual Vehicle Miles Traveled:

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Intercity Rail 
(AMTRAK)
[STATE ONLY]

2013
AMTRAK: Passenger 
Ridership numbers for (1997-
2013) 

No weblink.  Contact Caltrans 
source, Lee Hower or 
AMTRAK directly.  

Lee Hower Lee.Hower@dot
.ca.gov (916) 654-6357

Caltrans - Division of 
Rail and Mass 
Transportation

*See data contact Lee Hower for verification of data.  
Intercity Rail: Consists of lines ‐ Pacific Surfliner, San Joaquin, 
and the Capitol Corridor.  

Bus 
Passengers

2012-
2013 
(fisca

l 
year)

Transit Operators Raw Data 
for Fiscal Years 2003-2014

[Formerly; Transit Operators 
and Non-Transit Claimants 
Annual Report , Table 4  
(Pages 135-204).  
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_lo
crep_transit.html]   

https://bythenumbers.sco.ca.g
ov/Raw-Data/Transit-
Operators-Raw-Data-for-Fiscal-
Years-2003-2/ez7u-5dub

Chi Ha 

CHa@sco.ca.g
ov (916) 323-2372

California State 
Controller's - Division 
of Accounting
and Reporting

Go To:   SCO 'Transit Operators Raw Data'/ TO EachDataSet/ 'TO 
OPERATING DATA' tab.   
Select: Fiscal Year, Total Passenger Annual_Bus.  
Active Link:  www.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/RawData/Transit‐
Operators‐Raw‐Data‐for‐Fiscal‐Years 2003‐2014; TO 
EachDataSet; Raw Export/Transit Operators Raw 
Data/'Operating Data' tab.  
*LINK to data years: 2010‐1997 ‐ 
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_locrep_transit.html

Rail, Street 
Car, Trolley

2012-
2013 
(fisca

l 
year)

Transit Operators Raw Data 
for Fiscal Years 2003-2014

[Formerly; Transit Operators 
and Non-Transit Claimants 
Annual Report , Table 4  
(Pages 135-204).  
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_lo
crep_transit.html]   

https://bythenumbers.sco.ca.g
ov/Raw-Data/Transit-
Operators-Raw-Data-for-Fiscal-
Years-2003-2/ez7u-5dub

Chi Ha 

CHa@sco.ca.g
ov 916.323.2372

California State 
Controller's - Division 
of Accounting
and Reporting

Go To:   SCO 'Transit Operators Raw Data'/ TO EachDataSet/ 'TO 
OPERATING DATA' tab.   
Select: Fiscal Year, Total Passenger Annual_Rail,  _Car, and 
_Trolley.  
Active Link:  www.bythenumbers.sco.ca.gov/RawData/Transit‐
Operators‐Raw‐Data‐for‐Fiscal‐Years 2003‐2014; TO 
EachDataSet; Raw Export/Transit Operators Raw 
Data/'Operating Data' tab.  
*LINK to data years: 2010‐1997 ‐ 
http://www.sco.ca.gov/ard_locrep_transit.html

Air 
Passengers 2013

California Air Traffic 
Statistical Reports: Annual 
Passenger and Air Cargo 
Monthly Summary reports

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planni
ng/aeronaut/documents/statisti
cs/paxstats.htm

Kevin Ryan
Kevin.Ryan@do

t.ca.gov 916.653.3012

Caltrans Division of 
Aeronautics - Office of 
Aviation 
Planning

See:  California Air Traffic Statistical Reports: Annual Passenger 
and Air Cargo Monthly Sumamry reports for data reference.  
Data numbers include ‐ both enplaned & deplaned passengers.  

Rail, Transit, and Air Passengers

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Rail Traffic 
Originated 

[STATE 
ONLY]

2012 Freight Railroad in California 

https://www.aar.org/Style%20Li
brary/railroads_and_states/dist
/data/pdf/California%202012.p
df

Association 
of American 

Railroads media@aar.org
(202) 639-2100 Asssociation of 

American Railroads 

Source:  Association of American Railroads (AAR). 
Defined:  Rail Originated  is the 'intermodal traffic' that 
originatedin California primarily into the ports as Los Angeles 
and Long Beach.  

Rail Traffic 
Terminated

[STATE 
ONLY]

2012 Freight Railroad in California 

https://www.aar.org/Style%20Li
brary/railroads_and_states/dist
/data/pdf/California%202012.p
df

Association 
of American 

Railroads 
media@aar.org

(202) 639-2100 Asssociation of 
American Railroads  

Source:  Association of American Railroads (AAR). 
Defined:  Rail Terminated  is the 'intermodal traffic' that 
terminated in California, primarily of containerized exports.   

Air Cargo
2013

California Air Traffic 
Statistical Reports - 
'Annual Passenger and Air 
Cargo Monthly Summary 
Reports' - 
Monthly Cargo

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planni
ng/aeronaut/documents/statisti
cs/paxstats.htm

Kevin Ryan
Kevin.Ryan@do

t.ca.gov (916) 653-3012

Caltrans Division of 
Aeronautics - Office of 
Aviation 
Planning

Click:   Monthly Cargo report for data year requested.  

Waterborne 
Shipments 

[short 
tonnage]

       

2013

USACE 
SPORTCOMPLETE11.xlsx'

or

U.S. Port Rankings By 
Cargo Tonnage 2013 (short 
tons) &  'US Ports Total 
Cargo Tons (historical data 
doc.)

http://www.navigationdatacente
r.us/wcsc/porttons13.html Amy C. 

Tujague   - 
U.S. Army 

Corps 
Engineers 
[USACE]

- or -
Rex 

Sherman - 
American 

Association 
of Port 

Authorities

amy.c.tujague@
USACE.army.m
il

 - or -

rsherman@AAP
A-ports.org

(504) 862-1441

(703) 684-5700

U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers - 
Waterborne 
Commerce 
Statistics, Navigation 
Data Center

American Association 
of Port Authorities - 
U.S. Port Rankings

See:  www.navigationdatacenter.us/wc sc/porttons13.html ‐for 
'Top 150" ports in U.S. / California ports are in the top 139.   
For California ports (only): www.aapa‐ports.org; U.S. South 
Pacific.  
Other Web addresses:  
http://aapaports.org/Industry/content.cfm?Itemnumber=900&
navItemnumber=551

Goods Movement

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Commute 
By Car 
Alone 2013

American Fact Finder - 
'Commuting Characteristics 
by Sex' - 2013 ACS 
Summary Files: (2009-2013) 
American Community 
Survey 5-year Estimate - 
S0801- COMMUTING 
CHARACTERISTICS BY 
SEX: Workers 16 yrs and 
over.  

Paste address into browser:

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
S0801/0400000US06|0400000
US06.05000

Jonathan 
Buttle 

jonathan.buttle
@dof.ca.gov

(916) 327-0103 
ext 2538

California Department 
of Finance - 
Demographic 
Research Unit - State 
Census Data Center

If address does not work: 
Go to:  (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml; 
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data "; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐S0801; 
Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  
*Totals are shown in percentage  format (%).  
To calculate:  Use table B08301; Divide State or County 'Drove 
alone ' total by 'Total Estimate' and multiply by 100. 

Commute 
By Car/ 
Vanpool 2013

American Fact Finder - 
'Commuting Characteristics 
by Sex' - 2013 ACS 
Summary Files: (2009-2013) 
American Community 
Survey 5-year Estimate - 
S0801- COMMUTING 
CHARACTERISTICS BY 
SEX: Workers 16 yrs and 
over.  

Paste address into browser:

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
S0801/0400000US06|0400000
US06.05000

Jonathan 
Buttle 

jonathan.buttle
@dof.ca.gov

(916) 327-0103 
ext 2538

California Department 
of Finance - 
Demographic 
Research Unit - State 
Census Data Center

If address does not work: 
Go to: (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml; 
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data "; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐S0801; 
Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  
*Totals are shown in percentage  format (%).  
To calculate:  Use table B08301; Divide State or County 
'Carpooled ' total by 'Total Estimate' and multiply by 100.  

Commute 
By Public 

Transit 2013

American Fact Finder - 
'Commuting Characteristics 
by Sex' - 2013 ACS 
Summary Files: (2009-2013) 
American Community 
Survey 5-year Estimate - 
S0801- COMMUTING 
CHARACTERISTICS BY 
SEX: Workers 16 yrs and 
over.  

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
S0801/0400000US06|0400000
US06.05000

Jonathan 
Buttle jonathan.buttle

@dof.ca.gov
(916) 327-0103 
ext 2538

California Department 
of Finance - 
Demographic 
Research Unit - State 
Census Data Center

If address does not work: 
Go to: (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml;  
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data "; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐S0801; 
Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  
*Totals are shown in percentage  format (%).  
To calculate:  Use table B08301; Divide State or County 'Public 
Transportation ' total by 'Total Estimate' and multiply by 100. 

Household Travel

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Commute 
By Bicycle 
And Walk 2010

American Fact Finder - 
'Commuting Characteristics 
by Sex' - 2013 ACS 
Summary Files: (2009-2013) 
American Community 
Survey 5-year Estimate - 
S0801- COMMUTING 
CHARACTERISTICS BY 
SEX: Workers 16 yrs and 
over.  

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
S0801/0400000US06|0400000
US06.05000

Jonathan 
Buttle 

jonathan.buttle
@dof.ca.gov

(916) 327-0103 
ext 2538

California Department 
of Finance - 
Demographic 
Research Unit - State 
Census Data Center

If address does not work : 
Go to: (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml; 
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data "; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐S0801; 
Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  
*Totals are shown in percentage  format (%).  
To calculate:  Use table B08301; Divide State or County 'Bicycle 
and Walked'  total by 'Total Estimate' and multiply by 100.  

Commute 
By Other
(includes 
taxicab & 

motorcycle)

2013

merican Fact Finder - 
'Commuting Characteristics 
by Sex' - 2013 ACS 
Summary Files: (2009-2013) 
American Community 
Survey 5-year Estimate - 
S0801- COMMUTING 
CHARACTERISTICS BY 
SEX: Workers 16 yrs and 
over.  

Paste address into browser:

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
S0801/0400000US06|0400000
US06.05000

Jonathan 
Buttle

jonathan.buttle
@dof.ca.gov

(916) 327-0103 
ext 2538

California Department 
of Finance - 
Demographic 
Research Unit - State 
Census Data Center

If address does not work: 
Go to: (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml; 
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data "; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐S0801; 
Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  
*Totals are shown in percentage  format (%).  
To calculate:  Use table B08301; Divide State or County 
'Taxicab & Motorcycle'  total by 'Total Estimate' and multiply by 
100. 

Work at 
Home/ 

Telecommute 2013

American Fact Finder - 
'Commuting Characteristics 
by Sex' - 2013 ACS 
Summary Files: (2009-2013) 
American Community 
Survey 5-year Estimate - 
S0801- COMMUTING 
CHARACTERISTICS BY 
SEX: Workers 16 yrs and 
over.  

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
S0801/0400000US06|0400000
US06.05000

Jonathan 
Buttle 

jonathan.buttle
@dof.ca.gov

(916) 327-0103 
ext 2538

California Department 
of Finance - 
Demographic 
Research Unit - State 
Census Data Center

If address does not work: 
Go to:  (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml; 
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data "; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐S0801; 
Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  
*Totals are shown in percentage  format (%). 
To calculate:  Use table B08301; Divide State or County 
'Worked at Home'  total by 'Total Estimate' and multiply by 100. 

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Average 
Commute 

Time 2013

American Fact Finder - 
'Commuting Characteristics 
by Sex' - 2013 ACS 
Summary Files: (2009-2013) 
American Community 
Survey 5-year Estimate - 
S0801- COMMUTING 
CHARACTERISTICS BY 
SEX: Workers 16 yrs and 
over.  

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
S0801/0400000US06|0400000
US06.05000

Karen 
Duong

karen.duong@d
of.ca.gov

916.327.0103
ext 2546

California Department 
of Finance - 
Demographic 
Research Unit - State 
Census Data Center

If address does not work: 
Go to:  (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml; 
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data "; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐S0801; 
Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  
*Totals are shown in percentage  format (%).   
To calculate:  Use table B08301; Divide State or County ' Mean 
Travel Time to Work ' total by 'Total Estimate' and multiply by 
100. 

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Gross State 
Product 

[STATE ONLY]

2013 BEA Regional Fact Sheets 
(BEARFACTS)

http://www.bea.gov/regional/be
arfacts/action.cfm

Bureau of 
Economic 
Analysis

GDPbyState@b
ea.gov (202) 606-5340 

U.S. Department of 
Commerce - Bureau 
of Economic Analysis  

See: BEA Regional Fact Sheets (BEARFACTS)/ 
State/California/GDP by State.  Click PDF icon.  

Median 
Household 

Income
2013

B19013 - Median Household 
Income In The Past 12 
Months (In [2013] Inflation-
Adjusted Dollars) (American 
Fact Finder - American 
Community Survey 5-year 
Estimate).   

Paste address into browser:

http://factfinder.census.gov/bk
mk/table/1.0/en/ACS/13_5YR/
B19013/0400000US06|040000
0US06.05000

Cecilia 
Palada

cecilia.palada@
dof.ca.gov

(916) 322-2263
ext. 2429

California Department 
of Finance - U.S. 
Census Bureau, 
American Fact Finder -
American Community 
Survey 

If address does not work: 
Go to:   (homepage) 
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml; 
'What We Provide' ‐ American Community Survey‐ "get data"; 
Geographies; County; State ‐ California: All Counties, (add 
selections).  (close) 'Geographies'.  Refine Search:  enter ‐
B19013; Select ‐ 2013 ACS ‐5 year estimates.  

Licensed 
Drivers in 
California

2014 Driver Licenses Outstanding 
By County

http://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/w
cm/connect/90a04dc3-ac0d-
4528-a6a3-
4797d0842689/DL+By+County
+2014.pdf?MOD=AJPERES

Brock Wells brock.wells@d
mv.ca.gov (916) 657-8008

Department of Motor 
Vehicles - Forecasting 
Unit, 
Budget and Fiscal 
Analysis Branch

If link does not work: 
Go to: dmv.ca.gov/DMV Info./Additional Links/
Driver Licenses Outstanding by County report.  

Fuel Sold
[STATE ONLY]

2014

Fuel Taxes Statistics & 
Reports -'Motor Vehicle Fuel 
-  Taxable Gasoline Gallons 
10-year report  and  Taxable 
Diesel Gallons 10-year 
report.   

http://www.boe.ca.gov/sptaxpr
og/spftrpts.htm

Jyotika 
Singh

jyotika.singh@b
oe.ca.gov (916) 445-0510

California Board of 
Equalization - 
Program Policy and 
Administration Branch- 
Special Taxes and 
Fees Department

Go to:  boe.ca.gov/Fuel Taxes Statistics & Reports. 
Formula: add the 'Motor Vehicle Fuel' (Incl. aviation) ‐ Taxable 
Gasoline Gallons 10‐year report and Diesel 10 year report = Fuel 
Sold State.  (by calendar year)

Socio-Economics

Sources as of March 2015



California Transportation Quick Facts Data Reference

DATA TYPE
DATA 
YEA

R
DOCUMENT DOCUMENT LINK           

(IF AVAILABLE)
CONTACT EMAIL PHONE ORGANIZATION NOTES

Population 2015
E1 - City/County/State 
Population Esitmates with 
Annual Percent Changed - 
January 1, 2015

http://www.dof.ca.gov/research
/demographic/reports/estimate
s/e-1/view.php

Cecilia 
Palada 

cecilia.palada@
dof.ca.gov

(916) 322-2263
ext. 2429

California Department 
of Finance - Economic 
Research

Source: [E‐1] Population Estimates for Cities, 
Counties, and the State ‐ Jnauary 1, 2014 and 2015.  

Land Area 2000

California Statistical Abstract 
- (Table A-1 -- Land & Water 
Areas, California & 
Counties) - [last update 
2000]  

http://www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/F
S_DATA/STAT-
ABS/Toc_xls.htm

Cecilia 
Palada 

cecilia.palada@
dof.ca.gov

(916) 322-2263
ext. 2429

California Department 
of Finance - Economic 
Research

Primary Source: Census 2000 TIGER files ‐ DOF.  
Secondary Source: Department of Water Resources ‐ 
www.water.ca.gov

Persons 
Per Square 

Mile
2014

Calculation: (Persons per 
Square Mile = population / 
land area [w/o water areas] 
= PpSM)

No weblink.  Based on 
calculation -(population / land 
area = persons per square 
mile)  

Karen 
Doung  

karen.duong@d
of.ca.gov

(916) 327-0103
ext. 2546

California Department 
of Finance - Economic 
Research

No weblink.  Based on calculation ‐ 
(population / land area = persons per square mile)  

Cities 2015

California Statistical Abstract 
- (alphabetical listing of 
California Cities and 
Counties)  

http://www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/F
S_DATA/STAT-
ABS/documents/CITYCOUNT
YLIST12-08.pdf

Karen 
Doung karen.duong@d

of.ca.gov
(916) 327-0103

ext. 2546

California Department 
of Finance - Economic 
Research

Source: DOF cities listing is more concise.  
Caltrans Highway Systems Engineering Branch (HSEB) has the 
"Place Names" listing of Cities.  

Counties
[STATE 
ONLY]

2011

California Statistical Abstract 
- (alphabetical listing of 
California Cities and 
Counties)  

http://www.dof.ca.gov/HTML/F
S_DATA/STAT-
ABS/documents/CITYCOUNT
YLIST12-08.pdf

Karen 
Doung karen.duong@d

of.ca.gov
(916) 327-0103

ext. 2546

California Department 
of Finance - Economic 
Research

Source: DOF cities listing is more concise.  
Caltrans Highway Systems Engineering Branch (HSEB) has the 
"Place Names" listing of Cities.  

Geographic 

Sources as of March 2015


